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MEMO 
DATE:    10/27/2021 

TO: All SHA Staff 

FROM:  SHA Policy Office 

RE:         Former Sunrise Policy Available in Document Finder 

 

Former Sunrise policy and procedure documents are now available in the SHA Policy & Clinical Standards DOCUMENT 
FINDER. Please bookmark this page for future reference. 

 

The following resources are available for more information and help in using the Document Finder: 

 Recorded Education Session – (26 minutes)  Password: eRMNxeE3 

 Video series - a quick overview of key features 

o Policy & Clinical Standards Document Finder (3 min) 

o How to Search in the Document Finder (2 min) 

o Using Permalink (2 min) 

 Help page for information on basic searching, advanced searching, and additional features to help you use the 

Document Finder quickly and easily.   

 

For questions about the policies, contact the policy office at policy@saskhealthauthority.ca 

For questions about clinical standards documents, contact clinicalstandards@saskhealthauthority.ca 

For help with searching for documents, contact the library at library@saskhealthauthority.ca 
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